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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Friday, 9 December 2022 11:49 am
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 295233 - - traffic management plans 

approved for Hamilton City Council

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
  
Your request:  
I request the number of traffic management plans approved for Hamilton City Council for the calendar years 2018 - 
2021 inclusive. 
  
Our Response:  
  

Calendar Year  
– 1 January to 31 December 

Total Traffic Management Plans approved 

2018 2240 

2019 2471 

2020 2887 

2021 2915 

Source: Submitica Thinkproject RAMM) 
  
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
  
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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